From: ng. Kevin (Shld—DO—Gev)

Sent: : Thursday, August 23, 2001 9:03 AM
To: “Wilson, Padgeti (AstDir-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: FW: OlA

.Anything we can find out about the guy. dJack is in turbo request mode.

=-=--0Original HMessage—--—-

© From: _ Wilson, Padgett (Astbir—DC-»Gév).
. Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2001 10:02 AM
Po: ~ ‘ring

Sibjects: Re: 3 OIA

SI'm outside picking up some breakfast. I'l) be J.I‘l in less than 10 mins. What kind of
‘stuff do you need? -

Padgett Wilsomw

——e—Original Messagew———
.From: .Ring, Kevin (ShId-DC-Gov)

To: Wilson, Padgett {AstDir-DC~-Gov)’ m

Zent: Thu Alg 23 09:30:39 2001
_Sub]ect. EW: OIA

“Are you in? 1T need as much info on this guy ASAP!!!!

eem——Original Message—-———-—

.Fioms: Ahramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gew)
“Senit: Thursday, hugust 23, 2001 9:26 AM
To:  'rind .
Subject: TFwi O¥A

~ Hére's the guy. Let's get drilling.
" Jack Abramoff
S Or.LgJ.nal Message————-
. Froi: Susan Ralston - QGWDEMIRalstonlrnchg orgs>
T'o: '-abramoﬁﬁ
CC: | 'lane
. -Sent: Thu Aug 23..09:18:2% 2001
.Subject:’ OIR

clack -Dean Horovath
":'Counterpart Internatxonal inc :
Worked for Ford, Carter, and.Reagan at }\ID SBA and C05t: of Living Councs.l

_-Susan Rals ton

' Please send a.ll ::eplu:s tc-:alston@geo:gewbush com

GTG-R0OO1233

vagy



A

Fron: Abramaff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gav) [!o==GTLAWIou=WDCfcn=Recipienls!cn=abramoffﬂ 6n behalf
o of Abcamoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) . .

Sent: ' Friday, February 07, 2003 10:25 AM
" To: ' Ring, Kevin (Shld-D€-Gov)

Subject: RE: email on-jena

‘Dammit. It was sent 10 Susan on her me bager and was nol supposed o go inlo the WH system.

- =—0Original Message—-

‘From:  Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov)
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2003 10:26 AM
To:  Abramoff, Jack (DisDC-Gov) -
. Subject: email.en fena )

Your email tg Susan was forwarded to Ruben Barrales and on to.Jen Farley, who.read it to me fast night. ¢ don't know
. what lo'think about this, but-she sald it is better o not put this stuff in writing in their emaif system because might

S .. actually limit what they ean do fo:help us, especially since thére could be lawsuits, ele. Who knows? Just lettiong-you

" know what shie sald. Anyway,  had called her to talk about Jena, She tias not heard from anyone on the other side of -
-this issue. : . ‘ ) : '

- | GTG-R002245



From: Abramoff Jack (DI-DC-Gov) [o=GTLAW/ou=WDC/cn= Recipnentslcn—abramoﬂj on behalf of
Abramofi, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Senl:  Thursday, February 06, 2003 5:02 PM
To: ‘Susan Ralston’
Subject: RE: Louisiana

Thanks.

—-Original Méssag g--—
From: Susan Ralsion [maillo:sralston@ugeorgewbush.corm)
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2003 5:59 PM
To: Abramofl, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
" Subject; RE: Louisiana

Will tell him

—-Originat Message— -

From: abramofij@gtlaw, corn [mallte:abramo SRR
Sent_ Thursday, February 06, 2003 4:24 PM

To: Susah Ralslon

Subjeat: Louisiana

1 don't want lo bother you guys with a meeling reguest, so | was hoping you
could pass an to Karl thal Inlertor is about lo approve a garning compact and
land in trust for a tibe which is an anathema o all our supporters down
there. it's called the Jena iribe, and the polilicos (I} at Interior (low

- mid level) are agresing lo this. ! will cause a major backlash from our
cuelition and is something which they should not do on the merils. |

believe that Steve Giiles over there would be opposed, but it's ImpoRant,

if possible, o gel some quiet message frorn WH that this is absurd. Thanks
- Susan.

The information contained in this transmission may contaln
privileged and confidential information. 1t is inlended cnly
{or the use of the person{s) named above. lf you are nol the
inlended recipient, you are hereby nolified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
cornmunication is strictly prohibited. I you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply emsif
and destroy all copies of the ofiginal message.

To reply lo our email administralor direclly, please send an -
emall to .

GTG-R002246

5/8/2004



Barry Jackson [bjackson@georgew’bush.comj

From: !
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2003 9:37 AM
To: ) ~ Volz, Nell G, {Dir-DC-Goviadm)
Subject: indian

what was the name of the chief you recommended for medal of freedom

GTG-R004877



